From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: 8/16/2011 3:53:13 PM

Subject: FW.:

Attachments: 20110816133431270.pdf
Fyi

————— Original Message——-———-

From: | ATF IATF)

Sent:'Tuesday, August leo, 2011 1377 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)
Subject: FW:

Matt:

Here are the bureau wide e-mails the LA Times refers to. The quote in the LA Times 1is taken
from the bottom of page 1. Only pages 1 and 2 were sent out. Pages 3 and 4 are talking points
readied by our Office of Public Affairs that were not sent out.

ATF

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Ricoh@atf.gov [mailto:Ricoh@atf.gov]
Senf:_Tuesdayv, August 16, 2011 _2:35 FM
To:i ATF }
Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNP8COC40" (Aficio 2232C).

Scan Date: 16.08.2011 13:34:30 (-0500)

Queries to: Ricoh@atf.gov
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.
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